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ITB No. 22-DES-ITB-474 

Addendum No. 1 

 

ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 22-DES-ITB-474 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 22-DES-ITB-474 for construction services for northwest Arlington 
signal upgrades is amended as follows: 
 

1.   FOLLOWING ARE ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY THE SOLICITATION DEADLINE 
 

Question 1: Sheets 10B, 20B & 29B: Who is making the actual connection of the fiber optic line? 
DTS or the Contractor? If the contractor is responsible, is there a detail or spec we 
should reference regarding this service? Do you offer a list of approved vendors for 
this service? What line item will this work be paid under? 

 
Answer 1: Please refer to Attachment C – Construction Drawings, Signal Notes (page 23), 

Section H, Subsection 2. All fiber optic cable installation, removal, splicing, and 
testing shall be performed by the County at the Contractor's expense. Contractor 
may contract directly with the County's fiber contractors. The County will provide 
the contact information for current qualified County fiber contractors. The work will 
be paid under each lump sum for Traffic Signal Upgrade work for the outlined 
intersections.  

 
 
The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
      Michael C. Hicks 
      Procurement Officer 
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